La Crescent Township Monthly Meeting Minutes July 11, 2022

Final Approved

Township Board Members Present:

Bob Schuldt Jason Wieser -absent Roy Lemke Tim Payne Tom Tornstrom Karen Schuldt Josie Bartsch - Treasurer -absent

Chairman Bob Schuldt called the July monthly meeting to order at 7:00PM. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by all present. Clerk Karen Schuldt took the roll call.

- 4. Approval of Agenda: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to approve the agenda as presented, Tim Payne seconded, motion carried.
- 5. Minutes of June 13, 2022 Regular Meeting: Roy Lemke made a motion to approve the minutes as presented, Tim Payne seconded, motion carried.
- 6. Visitors/Speakers to Address the Board: John McCoy questioned the board if there is anything that can be done about lumber that is stacked up on a lot on Crescent Hills. It is probably not in the road right away and is just an eye sore. Tom will see if he can track down the owner and send an email.
- 7. Treasurers Report: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to approve the treasurers report as presented, Roy Lemke seconded, motion carried.

8. Clerk Report:

District 1 Meeting is Thursday, August 4th at the Millville American Legion is anyone would like to attend.

Adam Heberlien Houston County Sign Specialist mailed out the township road sign inventory report listing sign ratings and visibility concerns.

10. Other or Old Business:

- Roy- Met with Bill Waller and the city will take care of their obligations as they have in the past with seal coating. They will spray chloride on the hill and they have cleaned up along the guard rail. Roy and Tom will setup a meeting to get more of a concrete plan on who is going to do the maintenance on Crescent Hills.
- Tom Went over what the ARPA funds can be used for. Tom and Tim are going to meet
 out at town hall to look over possible upgrades that would fit the ARPA funds. Short
 discussion on ADA compliance and lighting.
- Tim Bennett Brothers are going to be doing the trees on E. Townhall Rd and also will look at Bush Valley. Tim notified the owners on E. Townhall Rd about the tree trimming. Bob brought up Kelly Rd also needs tree trimming.
- Bob Received a call from Dick Walters reference a tree hanging down over the road on Skunk Hollow.

11. Supervisors Report:

Tom: No updates on zoning for the vacant lots on Crescent Hills.

Roy: Ed blew a hose on the tractor while mower. The hoses are deteriorating but was able to clamp the hose back up, did a test run and everything was working fine. Doug Goede pressure washed all the oil off the tractor. Met with Jack from Scott Construction on Town Hall Rd. There's a problem in some areas along the road where the grass is coming up on the edges and it weakens the seal coating. Jack recommended spraying so the seal coat doesn't break off. Roy sprayed the weeds around the buildings at Town Hall and also along the edges on Town Hall E.

Bob: Called Brian at the county about ordering sand for the salt shed. Jason Abnet said it would take about 100 yards to fill the shed. Abnet trucking would haul it in for \$100.00 per hour which would be about 7 loads with their quad truck. Consensus was to go with Abnet. Ed did a good job mowing the ditches. The seal coat on the parking lot looks really good and thanked Roy for taking care of all of it.

Tim: none

- 12. Bills for Audit: Tom Tornstrom made a motion to accept the bills as presented, Roy Lemke, motion carried.
- 13. Adjournment: Tim Payne made a motion to adjourn at approximately 7:26 pm, Roy Lemke seconded, motion carried.

Respectfully Submitted, Karen Schuldt, clerk